From: CDSFUNDING@dia.govt.nz

To: S9(2)(a)

Cc: CommunityAdviceandGrants@dia.govt.nz
Subject: Notification of funding decision

Date: 16/9/2016

Grant Request: Arohamai Literacy Horowhenua Incorporated CDS-2016-37442 $80,000.00

Congratulations. On behalf of Community Development Scheme, Life To The Max Horowhenua Trust
has been approved a grant R-CDS-2016-37442 of $80,000.00

It was noted that your request aligns with the fund priorities and criteria, and the project has the ability
to meet the f purpose and outcome. Please note the funding is for a community development
worker to assi @ Pasifika community to develop and implement a model of Pasifika community
development in )—(é henua. An advisor from Internal Affairs will support you to develop a workplan
and budget which m§@ his outcome. The funding is not to support a community navigator as this
role is considered servic@ ivery.

A grant agreement will be cregQ@ihortly. Please advise the signatories and check the bank account
details are correct. They will need into the new online system GCMS to accept the terms and
conditions in the grant agreement. /3@

Yours sincerely, O/o

S9(2)(a) /O
Committee Coordinator 75
email: community.matters@dia.govt.nz %

telephone: 0800 824 824
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From: S9(2)(a)

To: CDSFUNDING@dia.govt.nz

Cc: CommunityAdviceandGrants@dia.govt.nz
Subject: Re: Notification of funding decision

Date: 19/9/2016

Grant Request: Arohamai Literacy Horowhenua Incorporated CDS-2016-37442 $80,000.00

Fantastic we are so very excited and grateful.
Terisa Ngobi
Social Secto:%%oordinator/Champion
Email: S9(2)(a) Q@
Q
On Fri, Sep 16, 2016 at 11:5&M, CDSFUNDING wrote:

Congratulations. On behalf of Co nity Development Scheme, Life To The

Max Horowhenua Trust has been apﬁ%d a grant R-CDS-2016-37442 of $80,000.00

It was noted that your request aligns with the@d priorities and criteria, and the project has the ability
to meet the fund purpose and outcome. Please@e the funding is for a community development
worker to assist the Pasifika community to develo Y implement a model of Pasifika

community development in Horowhenua. An advisor (rynternal Affairs will support you to develop a
workplan and budget which meets this outcome. The fun(’@gﬁs not to support a community navigator

as this role is considered service delivery. /\:

A grant agreement will be created shortly. Please advise the signatbies and check the bank account
details are correct. They will need to log into the new online system G to accept the terms and
conditions in the grant agreement. ’VO
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Yours sincerely,

S9(2)(a)

Committee Coordinator

email: community.matters@dia.govt.nz
telephone: 0800 824 824
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